
From: Vandenborre Steven
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Cc: De Cock, Kristof <kristof.decock@lne.vlaanderen.be> (kristof.decock@lne.vlaanderen.be); Kyramarios Michael;

Brigitte Lauwaert; mdevolder@naturalsciences.be; "Vanhessche, Ulrike"
(ulrike.vanhessche@mow.vlaanderen.be); "Pascal Depoorter" (depoorter.pascal@kwgc.be)

Subject: Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Transboundary Notification
Date: 16 February 2017 15:35:26
Attachments: 170216_EN010079_S1 Notification letter to Belgium_Pre-app.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We wish to participate in the procedure under Regulation 24 in relation to this application.
 
Thanks for this opportunity.
 
Regards,
Steven

Steven Vandenborre 

Attaché senior Jurist Marien Milieu | Leefmilieu | Mariene Milieu
Eurostation | Victor Hortaplein, 40/10 | 1060 Sint-Gillis | België
Bureau 02C223 | t 02 524 96 29 | f 0 | g 0473 90 07 55

www.health.belgium.be | Contact Center +32 (0)2.524.97.97

Spaar onze natuurlijke hulpbronnen door dit e-mailbericht niet nutteloos af te drukken. 

Disclaimer : http://www.health.belgium.be/eportal/disclaimer/ 
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Sent by e-mail:  
 kristof.decock@lne.vlaanderen.be   


 rene.poismans@spw.wallonie.be   
 phphilips@sprb.irisnet.be   


 steven.vandenborre@milieu.belgie.be  


 


Your Ref:  


Our Ref: EN010079-000071 


Date: 16 February 2017 
 


 
 


Dear Sirs 
 


Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning 
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2009 (as amended) – 
Regulation 24 


 
Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm (the proposed development) 


Vattenfall Wind Power Ltd (the Applicant) 
 
Notification under the EIA Regulations that the proposed development is 


likely to have significant effects on the environment in an EEA State 
 


This is the formal notification under the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental 
Impact Assessment) Regulations 2009 (as amended) (the EIA Regulations) that the 
proposed development requires an environmental impact assessment and that the 


Secretary of State is of the view that it is likely to have significant effects on the 
environment in your State. This is based on the current information provided by the 


applicant, and applying the precautionary approach. 
 
The application is at the early stage of the process known as pre-application, and is 


for a 1,800MW offshore wind farm located 47km off the coast of Norfolk, England; 
offshore and onshore electricity export cables; and associated infrastructure.  


 
Participating in the Regulation 24 procedure  
 


Your State can participate in the application procedure by providing comments to the 
Secretary of State on the potential significant effects of the proposed development on 


the environment in your State through the procedure explained below. 
 
If the application is accepted for examination, your State would have an opportunity 


to make representations on the application and its transboundary impacts. 
 


The Planning Inspectorate’s Advice Note 12 sets out in detail a two stage approach to 
consultation that the Secretary of State will follow to meet the requirements of 


 


 


Room 3C 


Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 


Bristol, BS1 6PN 


Customer Services: 


e-mail: 


0303 444 5000 
environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk 



mailto:kristof.decock@lne.vlaanderen.be

mailto:rene.poismans@spw.wallonie.be

mailto:phphilips@sprb.irisnet.be

mailto:steven.vandenborre@milieu.belgie.be





 


infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk 


Regulation 24 of the EIA Regulations.  
 


The two stage approach is broadly as follows: 
 
 Stage 1, this notification letter, which is primarily to make you aware of the 


proposed development and to enable you to notify the Secretary of State 
whether your State wishes to participate in the procedure under Regulation 24 


in relation to this application or confirm that your State does not wish to 
participate, or just wishes to be kept informed about this application, and  


 Stage 2, if your State responds to this notification informing the Secretary of 


State that it wishes to participate in the procedure under Regulation 24 in 
relation to this application, you will be consulted on the application for the 


proposed development, including the Environmental Statement.  
 


The Planning Inspectorate’s Advice Note 12 sets out more detailed information on the 
transboundary consultation process and is available on our website:  
 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/ 
 


Description of the proposed development 
 
The 1,800MW wind farm would be located 47km off the coast of Norfolk, England (at 


the closest point) and comprises two distinct offshore areas; Norfolk Vanguard East 
and Norfolk Vanguard West. The key offshore components would include: between 


120-257 wind turbine generators, each with a capacity of between 7-15MW; up to 
three offshore substation platforms; offshore accommodation platforms or offshore 
accommodation vessels; inter-array cables; and scour protection. Electricity would be 


exported from the wind farm via up to six offshore export cables which would make 
landfall between Bacton and Eccles within the county of Norfolk.  


 
The onshore connection between the landfall and the existing Necton 400kV National 
Grid Substation, approximately 50km west-southwest, would comprise up to 18 no. 


underground cables if HVAC technology is chosen and up to four cables if HVDC 
technology is chosen. It would also include: link boxes; jointing pits; a cable relay 


station (if HVAC technology is chosen); an onshore substation in proximity to Necton 
400kV National Grid Substation; up to 12 no. 400kV underground interface cables 
between the new onshore substation and the existing Necton 400kV National Grid 


Substation; and temporary construction areas and access roads. 
 


Further information about the proposed development and about its likely significant 
effects is available in the scoping report and the Secretary of State’s scoping opinion 
on our website available at the link below: 


 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/norfolk-


vanguard/?ipcsection=docs   
 
Information about the application procedure under the Planning Act 2008 


and EIA Regulations and the nature of the decision 
 



http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/
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The Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA 2008) established that nationally significant 
infrastructure projects (NSIPs)1 such as this proposal require development consent in 


the form of an Order granted by the relevant Secretary of State.   
 
Where an application for a Development Consent Order (DCO) is accepted for 


examination, under statute there is a maximum of six months for the examination.  
The Examining Authority appointed to undertake the examination makes a 


recommendation to the relevant Secretary of State as decision-maker. The relevant 
Secretary of State, having taken the environmental information into consideration, 
may refuse or grant development consent. If development consent is granted, this 


may be subject to requirements which, if necessary, will secure measures to avoid, 
reduce or remedy the likely adverse effects of the proposed development. 


 
A detailed explanation of the process may be found in the Planning Inspectorate’s 


Advice Note 8.1, available on our website: 
 
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/ 


 
The applicant has notified the Secretary of State that an application for a DCO for the 


proposed development is intended to be submitted in Q2 2018. Therefore, the 
proposed development is currently at the pre-application stage of the DCO process.  
 


Responding to this notification 
  


We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this notification and indicate 
whether your State intends to participate in the EIA procedure under Regulation 24 in 
relation to this proposed development. Your reply to the relevant Secretary of State 


should be sent electronically to NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk and arrive no later 
than 6 weeks from the date of this letter.  


 
Please note that if no response is received by 31 March 2017, then the Secretary of 
State will assume that your State does not wish to participate in the procedure under 


Regulation 24 in relation to this application and will not undertake Stage 2 
consultation, unless you subsequently inform the Secretary of State that your State 


wishes to take part in the Regulation 24 process.   
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Environmental Services at 


NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk.  
 


Yours faithfully  
 


Simone Wilding 
 
Simone Wilding 


Head of Major Casework Management 
on behalf of the Secretary of State 
 


 
 


 
 


                                       
1 As defined in s14 and ss15-30 of the PA 2008  
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Advice may be given about applying for an order granting development consent or making representations about an 
application (or a proposed application). This communication does not however constitute legal advice upon which you can 
rely and you should obtain your own legal advice and professional advice as required. 
 
A record of the advice which is provided will be recorded on the National Infrastructure Planning website together with the 
name of the person or organisation who asked for the advice. The privacy of any other personal information will be protected 
in accordance with our Information Charter which you should view before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 






